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Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 18593 
 
  

 
Dear                            , 
 

Complaint in respect of ATISN 18593 20 mph studies 

 

I have reviewed the response to the above request for information and I am satisfied 

that the Welsh Government does not hold the information requested. The Freedom of 

Information Act only provides a right of access to what is held as recorded information. 

Officials may have considered the potential effects that reducing the speed limit to 

20mph on emergency vehicles response times, but nothing has been recorded, so 

there is no information that was captured by your FoI request. 

 

I have considered your complaint in accordance with the procedure outlined in the 

Welsh Government's Practical Guide for Making Requests for Information which is 

available by post on request or via the internet. 

 

If you remain dissatisfied with this response you have the right to complain to the 

Information Commissioner.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:   

 

Information Commissioner’s Office,  

Wycliffe House,  

Water Lane,  

Wilmslow,  

Cheshire,  

SK9 5AF. 

 
25 July 2023 

 

https://gov.wales/requesting-information-welsh-government-foi-requests


 

Yours sincerely 

 

Gareth Evans 

Gareth.o.evans@gov.wales 
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